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December 29, 2023 
 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 

Invitation for Bids No.  IFB24-02 
IFB Name: Water Production Facilities Electric and Mechanical Upgrades Project 

 
Addendum No. 4 

 
This Addendum No. 4 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted below, 
the original Solicitation Documents identified above. This Addendum as well as all 
documentation associated with it shall be made available at the following link: 
https://losalamosnm.egnyte.com/fl/UIvs5uBrpv 
This Addendum provides the following information as well as questions received and the 
County’s answers to all potential Bidders: 
 
A. BID AND SPECIFICATIONS 

1. SECTION 26 01 26.71 MOTOR INSPECTION AND REHAB 
a. Delete this section in its entirety. 
 

B. DRAWINGS 
1. SHEET E04-101: DELETE KEYED NOTE 8 

 
2. SHEET E07-101: DELETE KEYED NOTE 7 

 
C. RESPONSES TO CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS (Responses are in bold/italics.) 

1. PLEASE CLARIFY THE INTENTION OF SPEC SECTION 26 01 26.71 MOTOR 
INSPECTION AND REHABILITATION? 

This is to be performed as part of a separate project. This spec section to be 
deleted in its entirety.  
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2. ON DRAWING E04-101, FE-1, FE-2, AND THE LOUVERS HAVE A KEYED NOTE 
THAT SAYS REPAIR OR REPLACE WITH EQUAL. PLEASE PROVIDE MORE 
INFORMATION FOR THESE AS TO WHAT THEY ARE AND THE MAKE AND 
MODEL FOR EACH? 

Fan and louver replacement has been deleted from the scope for this project. 
 

3. ON DRAWING E07-101, FAR-1, FAR-2, AND FE-1/FE-2 HAVE A KEYED NOTE 
THAT SAYS REPAIR OR REPLACE WITH EQUAL. PLEASE PROVIDE MORE 
INFORMATION FOR THESE AS TO WHAT THEY ARE AND THE MAKE AND 
MODEL FOR EACH? 

Fan and louver replacement has been deleted from the scope for this project. 

4. SEVERAL PLACES IN THE DRAWINGS MENTION A 120VAC UPS. IS THE UPS AT 
EACH SITE EXISTING OR IS THIS A NEW ADDITION? IF IT IS NEW, PLEASE 
PROVIDE THE SPECIFICATIONS AND SIZE FOR IT, AND WHERE IT IS TO BE 
LOCATED AT EACH SITE? 

The UPS is being provided by Benshaw and is to be installed by the awarded 
contractor.  

5. THE BENSHAW QUOTE IN APPENDIX A CONTAINS A LINE ITEM FOR HMI 
DEVELOPMENT AND PLC PROGRAMMING. IS BENSHAW PROVIDING ALL 
SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT FOR THIS PROJECT? 
 
Benshaw is providing the software development for this project. 
 

 
All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum No. 4 is 
hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained in 
the original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  
 
Each Bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 4 with the Bid Forms. 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No.4. 
 
              
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
              
Title      Company 
 
 
 
 
MOLZEN CORBIN 
 
   
Daniel Gonzales, P.E.  Date 
 
 

12/29/23




